

Blaine County School District #61

118 West Bullion Street - Hailey, Idaho 83333 www.blaineschools.org Phone (208) 578-5000 - Fax (208) 578-5110

BLAINE COUNTY COMMUNITY RESOURCE MANUAL

A guide to community resources and supports in Blaine County

Contents

Clothing & Furniture	2
Counseling and Mental Health Services	3
Dental	5
Education and After-school Programs	5
Employment	7
Financial and Utility Assistance	7
Food Pantries	9
Community Free Meals	
Crisis / Resource Hotlines	
Housing Assistance Legal Assistance Medical	
Legal Assistance	
Medical	15
Shelters	15
Substance Abuse Treatment	
Support Groups	
Transportation	17

Clothing & Furniture

The Attic

12 W. Carbonate, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 10- 5:30, Sat 10-5

(208) 578-0340

Donated items for sale (Gently used clothing, household items, toys, and more for children and adults.) **Vouchers -** People in need of clothing can obtain Attic vouchers through The Advocates and St. Luke's Center for Community Health.

http://www.theadvocatesorg.org/the-attic/

Barkin' Basement

111 S. Main, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Sat 10-6

(208) 788-3854

Donated items for sale (Clothing, goods, furniture, household items, art and collectibles) http://animalshelterwrv.org/activity/barkinbasement/

The Building Material Thrift Store

3930 Woodside Blvd, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 8:30-5:30, Sat 10-3

(208)-788-0014

Donated items for sale (Furniture, appliances and gently used building materials) http://buildingmaterialthriftstore.org/

Emmanuel Episcopal Church Thrift Shop

101 S. Second Ave., Hailey, ID 83333
Wed-Sat 11-5
(208) 788-3547
Donated items for sale (Used clothing, household items, toys, and more for children and adults.)

http://emmanuel.episcopalidaho.org/thrift-shop.html

Gold Mine Thrift Store 331 Walnut Avenue, Ketchum, Idaho 83340 Mon-Fri 10-6, Sat 10-5, Sun 12-5

(208) 726-3465

Donated items for sale (Women's, men's and children's clothing and shoes; household goods) http://www.comlib.org/goldmine/

St. Luke's Wood River - Center for Community Health

1450 Aviation Drive, Suite 200, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 9-5 (208) 727-8733 Emergency clothing vouchers http://www.stlukesonline.org/wood_river/specialties_and_services/commhealth.php

Counseling and Mental Health Services

Advocates for Survivors of Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault

PO Box 3216 Hailey, ID 83333

Available every day of the year, 24 hours a day

(208) 788-4191 / Toll-Free (888) 676-0066 / 24 Hour Hotline (208) 788-6070

Women's Advocacy Groups, Mental Health Expense Assistance, Sexual Assault Counseling, Spouse/Intimate Partner Abuse Counseling, Domestic Violence Support Groups, Support Groups, Crime Victim Support, Domestic Violence Intervention Programs, Domestic Violence Shelters http://www.theadvocatesorg.org/

Alliance Family Services

141 Citation Way, Hailey, ID 83333 Call for hours.

(208) 578-2222

Case management, counseling, CBRS and medication management with a psychiatrist in all locations. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare and private insurance.

http://www.alliancefamilyservices.com/clinic_locations.htm

Children's Mental Health

(855) 202-0973 / 2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588 / 1-800-905-3436.

The Children's Mental Health Program is a partner in the development of a community-based System of Care for children with SED and their families. The program provides services and supports that increase the capacity for children with an SED and their families to live, work, learn, and participate fully in their community.

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/MentalHealth/ChildrensMentalHealth/tabid/314/Default.as

Children's Special Health Program

1-877-887-3075, or call the Idaho CareLine, dial 2-1-1.

The Idaho Children's Special Health Program (CSHP) provides consultation, information, technical assistance and referral services for the families of children who have chronic illnesses and disabilities. CSHP works with families, providers and communities to help establish and maintain a system of information, provide referral and follow-up services. CSHP also promotes parent-to-parent support networks to ensure that all families have access to support services and health benefits counseling, and attempts to build systems of care in collaboration with other child/family efforts to link community-based health, social services and education agencies. Additionally, CSHP provides medical and rehabilitative care coordination, from birth to eighteen years of age, to residents of Idaho who are uninsured. The program covers eight major diagnostic categories: Cardiac, Craniofacial, Neurologic, Phenylketonuria (PKU), Plastic/Burn, Cleft Lip/Palate, Cystic Fibrosis, Orthopedic, or any combination of these categories

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildrensSpecialHealthProgram/tabid/160/Default.aspx

The Crisis Hotline

PO Box 939, Ketchum, ID 83340 ~ available 24 hours a day, seven days a week (208) 726-3596

24 hours a day/7 days a week, anonymous and confidential crisis and suicide intervention and referral service. The Crisis Hotline offers callers immediate help, hope, and healing to empower individuals facing serious life challenges, suicidal thoughts, emotional or situational problems. Sometimes all someone needs is just a listening ear.

www.thecrisishotline.org

Early Hearing Detection and Intervention (EHDI) (208)334-0829

Hearing Loss is the most common birth disorder in newborns. It affects how your baby perceives sound and is able to communicate with you and the world. 90% of infants with hearing loss are born to hearing parents.

Please don't wait. Much can be done if hearing loss is identified early.

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/IdahoSoundBeginnings/tabid/2489/Default.aspx

Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline

24 hours a day, 7 days a week for support.

1-800-273-8255

Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline provides crisis intervention, emotional support, problem solving and referrals to local resources for persons at risk for suicide and for those concerned about them. https://www.idahosuicideprevention.org/

Tami Kammer - Counselor

101 E. Bullion St., Ste. 2I, Hailey, ID 83333 Call for hours. (208) 578-1333

Counseling services offered on a sliding fee scale based on income and family size. <u>http://www.tamikammer.com/about_us.html</u>

Medicaid Services

(877) 456-1233, Idaho CareLine: 2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588

Medicaid Enrollment & Assistance. Nurse Reviewers, Personal Care Services, Long Term Care, Certified Family Homes, Healthy Connections, Adult Developmental Disabilities Program http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Default.aspx?TabId=123

St. Luke's Wood River - Center for Community Health

1450 Aviation Drive, Suite 200, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 9-5

(208) 727-8733

Mental Health Related Prevention Programs, Perinatal/Postpartum Depression Counseling, Information and Referral, Mental Health Related Support Groups, Health/Disability Related Support Groups, Support Groups, Parenting Skills Classes, Diabetes Management Clinics, CPR Instruction, Health Education. http://www.stlukesonline.org/wood_river/specialties_and_services/commhealth.php

St. Luke's Clinic Mental and Behavioral Health Services

1450 Aviation Drive Suite 202 Hailey, ID. 83333
Mon-Fri 8-5
(208) 727-8970
Full spectrum of mental health services.
http://www.stlukesonline.org/clinic/psychiatry/aviation/

Dental

Braces R Us Main Street Plaza, #102 Hailey, ID. 83333 Call for hours. (208) 737-0006 Braces only, accepts Medicaid. http://www.bracesrustf.net/index.php

Education and After-school Programs

Blaine County Recreation District (BCRD) After School Program

1050 Fox Acres Rd., Suite 107, Hailey, ID. 83333 Mon-Fri 2:30-6 (208) 578-5457

Based out of the HUB Youth Center at the Community Campus in Hailey, BCRD After School Program provides quality, play- based after school care. The After School Program is a licensed program featuring professional staff, bus transportation from each elementary school and plenty of indoor and outdoor fun. Kids will enjoy a variety of activities including group play, sports activities and homework time. BCRD also offers programs for times when youth are out of school for the full day. http://www.bcrd.org/after-school-kid-zone.php

College of Southern Idaho (CSI)

1050 Fox Acres Road, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 8-5 (208) 788-2033 or (800) 680-0274 x6462 or (208) 732-6534 College preparation/career choices. Reading, writing, math. English as a second language. http://offcampus.csi.edu/blaine/

CSI Head Start

1050 Fox Acres Rd., Room #904, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 8-5

(208) 788-0082

Federally funded preschool and family support program for low income families. Services includes education, medical, dental, mental health, nutrition & transportation. Inclusive preschool setting for children with disabilities.

http://headstart.csi.edu/ehs/contacts.asp

Idaho Childcare Assistance

Idaho CareLine: 2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588

The Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP) provides child care assistance to low-income, working families by paying for a portion of child care. This program is for parents who work, attend school, or participate in approved activities to help prevent children from being placed in foster care. The program pays for part of the child care costs for eligible households, and parents also pay for a portion (called a co-pay). The parent's share is based on the size of the family and the amount of their income. The Department also licenses child care providers and is working with community partners on a professional development system to improve child care services in Idaho

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildCareAssistance/tabid/292/Default.aspx

IDAHO Stars - Child Care Resource Center

Mon-Fri 8-5

Call the 2-1-1 Idaho Care Line by dialing 2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588 / Marque 2-1-1 o al 1-800 - 9262588 para hablar con nuestro personal bilingüe.

The Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP) staff help parents learn about quality child care, what to look for when selecting child care, and why quality child care is important. Offices keep an up-to-date database with information about child care providers and different child care programs. Finding child care can be a challenge for many families. Idaho STARS helps parents to locate child care that is affordable, available, and uses quality practices.

To search for quality child care in Idaho, go to https://orm.naccrraware.net/orm/ormSearch

Police Activities League (Blaine County Sheriff's Office)

1650 Aviation Drive, Hailey, Idaho 83333 Call for hours.

(208) 788-1095

The Police Activities League is a crime prevention program that relies on educational, athletic and other recreational activities to promote trust and understanding between law enforcement and the youth in the community. By participating in P.A.L. activities, young people of Blaine County develop skills, make new friends, and learn new ways to have fun in a safe and healthy environment. The young people who participate in P.A.L. are further rewarded with a positive interaction with the police and develop a sense of "community" that has an effect on their choices the rest of their lives. All events are free of charge. http://blainesheriff.com/dare_pal.asp

Rotarun Ski Area Kids After School Ski Program

25 Rodeo Drive, Hailey, ID 83333 Wed-Fri 3-5 for 8 weeks from Jan-Mar

(208) 788-6204

Kids can improve their skiing and begin racing at Rotarun this winter after school. Children of the Wood River Valley, ages 5 to 11, will be able to participate in a fun, local, afterschool program. Must be able to ski independently. Must be able to ride the Poma lift unassisted. Parents must commit to volunteering with the program.

http://rotarunskiarea.org/lasar/

Science After School (Environmental Resource Center)

471 Washington Avenue N, Ketchum, ID 83340

Mon-Fri 2:30-4 for 8 weeks

(208) 726-4333

Science After School is a free 8-week-long program open to 4th and 5th grade students at local elementary schools. Each week from 2:30-4pm, students engage in hands-on projects that explore various topics in the natural and environmental science realm. Students learn how to apply the scientific method to answer real world questions.

http://www.ercsv.org/youth-education/science-after-school/

Syringa Mountain School After-School Care

4021 Glenbrook Dr., Hailey, Idaho 83333 Mon-Fri 12:30-5:30

(208) 806-2880

Syringa Mountain School's After-School Program nurtures and nourishes children by supporting families needing Waldorf-inspired childcare after the school day. The program features enriching, hands-on activities based on Waldorf principles of educating the whole child. The afternoon rhythm will include opportunities to play cooperative games, make natural crafts, read, explore outside, etc. The program serves children in Kindergarten through 5th Grade. Once enrolled in the program, (please allow 24 hour notice for initial enrollment). Children may attend as drop-in, or on a regular basis. http://syringamountainschool.org/after-school-care/

YMCA After School Kids Club

The YMCA in Ketchum, Hailey Elementary School, Bellevue Elementary School (starting Fall 2015) Mon-Fri 2:30-6 on full school days

(208) 727-9622

The YMCA's afterschool program engages children and teaches them the core values of caring, honesty, respect and responsibility. In addition, it provides a safe and fun place for them to be before heading home.

http://woodriverymca.org/programs/youth-family/kids-club/

Employment

Idaho Department of Labor - Blaine County

733 North Main Street, Suite C, Bellevue, ID 83313 Mon-Wed 9-4

(208) 788-3526 or 1-800-377-3529

The Career Center is the primary point of access to a full range of labor market and education services and offers a variety of self-service options, a comprehensive resource center and highly trained staff knowledgeable about the many programs and services available. For those seeking employment or education, the Career Center provides one stop access to national, state and local job listings, career guidance, specialized workshops designed to help individuals seeking employment or changing careers, and access to education and training services and resources in the community that can assist in achieving employment goals.

http://labor.idaho.gov/dnn/idl/AboutUs/LocalOfficeDirectory.aspx#southCentral

Financial and Utility Assistance

Blaine County Indigent Services

Old Blaine County Courthouse, 206 First Avenue South, Suite 200, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Thu 8-6

(208) 788-5566

This department assists Blaine County residents with the payment of medical and some non-medical expenses. Assistance from Blaine County is required to be "a last resort". All counties in Idaho, including Blaine County, require repayment of any taxpayer funds used to assist a county resident under Idaho law. http://www.co.blaine.id.us/index.asp?SEC=3BA97569-EB40-4987-A201-6F9CD739E9D9&Type=B_BASIC

Cox Communications Connect2Compete

High-speed internet is available from Cox for \$9.95/month to qualified families. Families qualify if they have at least one child who is eligible for free school lunches through the National School Lunch Program <u>unless</u> they have an outstanding Cox bill or unreturned equipment - or have subscribed to Cox High-Speed Internet service within the last 90 days.

Eligible families can apply online by visiting <u>www.connect2compete.org/cox</u> or by calling toll-free 1-855-222-3252.

Debt Reduction Services

Debt Reduction Services is a non-profit "full service" debt management and credit counseling service organization. Services include free budget and credit counseling, low cost debt management programs, and free community wide educational programs.

https://www.debtreductionservices.org/about/

The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

Helps improve the diets of low-income Americans, regardless of age, by providing them with emergency food and nutrition assistance at no cost.

http://www.fns.usda.gov/tefap/eligibility-and-how-apply

Idaho Child Support Services for Families

P.O. Box 70008, Boise, Idaho 83707-0108

(800) 356-9868

Child support services offers help locating the other parent, establishing a legal relationship (paternity) between a child and his/her father, establishing child support obligations, making sure child support is paid, making sure medical support is provided, and getting a child support order changed. http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildSupport/tabid/76/Default.aspx

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare

Local Field Office in Twin Falls: 601 Poleline Rd., Twin Falls, ID 83301

1-877-456-1233 (toll free)

Cash Assistance, Food Stamps and Medicaid Enrollment & Assistance (Including Medical Assistance, Family Medicaid Unit, CHIP-Children's Health Insurance Program, Aid for the Aged Blind & Disabled, Nursing Home Care, and Home & Community Based Services)

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/FoodCashAssistance/ApplyforAssistance/tabid/1554/Default.aspx

Idaho Food Stamp Program

Self-Reliance Programs at PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0026

1-877-456-1233 (toll free)

Helps low-income families buy the food they need in order to stay healthy. An eligible family receives an Idaho Quest Card, which is used in card scanners at the grocery store. The card uses money from a Food Stamp account set up for the eligible family to pay for food items.

http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/FoodCashAssistance/FoodStamps/tabid/90/Default.aspx

Idaho Telephone Service Assistance Program (ITSAP)

A monthly discount on monthly charges for the primary home phone line, even if it's a cell phone for low income households.

http://www.idahocommunityaction.org/programs/programstelephone-service-assistance/

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)

Provides funding to help low income households make home heating more affordable, avoid disconnection of utility services during the winter, and maintain a warm, safe, and healthy environment for households with young children, the elderly, and the disabled.

http://www.idahocommunityaction.org/programs/programsenergyassistance/

South Central Community Action Partnership

5 Galena Street East Hailey, ID. 83333 Mon-Thurs 8-4 / Open October-March only. (208) 788-2488 Energy Assistance only.

Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP)

641 N. 8th Ave., Pocatello, Idaho 83201

(208) 232-1114

Enables low-income families to permanently reduce their energy bills by making their homes more energy efficient. Program services are available to both homeowners and renters, with priority given to

individuals over 60 years of age, families with children under 6 years of age, and persons with disabilities. The Income Criteria for Idaho is set at 200% of the Federal Poverty Level. <u>http://www.idahocommunityaction.org/programs/weatherization-html/</u>

Food Pantries

Backpack Club

121 Honeysuckle Street, Bellevue, ID 83313 Mon-Thu 9-5 (208) 788-0121

Students in need are eligible to receive supplemental food assistance. Easy to prepare, healthy meals and snacks are confidentially distributed on Fridays during the school year. Contact child's teacher or school social worker or call the Hunger Coalition.

www.thehungercoalition.org

Blaine County Hunger Coalition

121 Honeysuckle Street, Bellevue, ID 83313 Mon-Thu 9-5

(208) 788-0121

The Hunger Coalition is the primary provider of food assistance and support services to Blaine County residents. This includes three mobile food banks and nine inter-related programs, where they provide wholesome supplemental nutrition to local children and adults, connect client families and individuals with community resources and educational opportunities, and offer additional food assistance programs to children and infants.

www.thehungercoalition.org

Ketchum-Sun Valley Ministers Association

201 Sun Valley Road Sun Valley, ID, 83353 Call for hours. (208) 727-8733 Food vouchers.

Mobile Food Bank Schedule (Blaine County Hunger Coalition)

Monday: Bellevue, Warehouse 121 Honeysuckle 2:00-4:00 Tuesday: Hailey, Community Campus, 1050 Fox Acres Road 4:00-5:00 Thursday: Ketchum, Presbyterian Church of the Big Wood, 100 Saddle Road 3:30-4:30 Please bring your own bags to carry your groceries. Summer Food Program & Infant Formula Initiative. www.thehungercoalition.org

St. Luke's Wood River - Center for Community Health

1450 Aviation Drive, Suite 200, Hailey, ID 83333
Mon-Fri 9-5
(208) 727-8733
Emergency food, infant formula, and clothing vouchers.
http://www.stlukesonline.org/wood river/specialties and services/commhealth.php

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Bellevue Office: (208) 788-4335

WIC helps families by providing checks to buy healthy supplemental foods from local grocery stores (authorized WIC vendors), nutrition education, help finding healthcare and other community services, and breastfeeding information and support.

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/FoodCashAssistance/WomenInfantsandChildren/tabid/92/Default.a <a href="https://www.spiritedia.gov/spiritedi

Community Free Meals

Backpack Club

121 Honeysuckle Street, Bellevue, ID 83313 Mon-Thu 9-5 (208) 788-0121

Students in need are eligible to receive supplemental food assistance. Easy to prepare, healthy meals and snacks are confidentially distributed on Fridays during the school year. Contact child's teacher or school social worker or call the Hunger Coalition. www.thehungercoalition.org

Blaine County School District

118 West Bullion Street Hailey, ID. 83333 Mon-Fri 8-4:30

(208) 578-5000

Reduced-cost and free breakfasts and lunches available weekdays at the school cafeteria for qualified students.

http://www.blaineschools.org/pages/Blaine_County_School_District/Departments/Food_Services

Blaine County Senior Connection

721 Third Avenue South Hailey, ID. 83333 Mon, Tues, Wed, and Fri 12-1 / (Office) Mon-Fri 8-3 (208) 788-3468 Meals on Wheels, food service and assistance. www.blainecountyseniors.org

Ketchum Community Dinners

100 Saddle Road Ketchum, ID, 83340 Wed 6-7 (208) 622-3510 Free hot meal, dine in or take out November 1 through the last week of May. http://pcbw.org/events/ketchum-community-dinners-2-2014-05-21/

Souper Supper

311 First Avenue South Hailey, ID, 83333 Mon, Thurs: 5:30-6:30 (208) 788-0726 Free hot meals, all welcome. http://www.soupersupper.org/

Crisis / Resource Hotlines

Advocates for Survivors of Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault PO Box 3216 Hailey, ID 83333 Available every day of the year, 24 hours a day

(208) 788-4191 / Toll-Free (888) 676-0066 / 24 Hour Hotline (208) 788-6070

Women's Advocacy Groups, Mental Health Expense Assistance, Sexual Assault Counseling, Spouse/Intimate Partner Abuse Counseling, Domestic Violence Support Groups, Support Groups, Crime Victim Support, Domestic Violence Intervention Programs, Domestic Violence Shelters <u>http://www.theadvocatesorg.org/</u>

Alliance Family Services 141

Citation Way, Hailey, ID 83333 Call for hours. (208) 578-2222

Case management, counseling, CBRS and medication management with a psychiatrist in all locations. Accepts Medicaid, Medicare and private insurance. <u>http://www.alliancefamilyservices.com/clinic locations.htm</u>

Report Child Abuse: 208-334-KIDS (5437) or 1-855-552-KIDS (5437) or call 2-1-1 and be transferred.

The Crisis Hotline

PO Box 939, Ketchum, ID 83340 Available 24 hours a day, seven days a week

(208) 726-3596

24 hours a day/7 days a week, anonymous and confidential crisis and suicide intervention and referral service. The Crisis Hotline offers callers immediate help, hope, and healing to empower individuals facing serious life challenges, suicidal thoughts, emotional or situational problems. Sometimes all someone needs is just a listening ear.

www.thecrisishotline.org

Idaho CareLine

PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0026 Mon-Fri 8- 6 (24 hours a day for crisis calls)

2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588

The 2-1-1 Idaho CareLine, a free statewide community Information and Referral service, is a program of the Idaho Department of Health and Welfare. Agents at the 2-1-1 Idaho CareLine connect people in need with government, faith-based, and community resources.

http://www.211.idaho.gov/

Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline

24 hours a day, 7 days a week for support. **1-800-273-8255** Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline provides of

Idaho Suicide Prevention Hotline provides crisis intervention, emotional support, problem solving and referrals to local resources for persons at risk for suicide and for those concerned about them. https://www.idahosuicideprevention.org/

Tami Kammer - Counselor

101 E. Bullion St., Ste. 2I, Hailey, ID 83333 Call for hours. (208) 578-1333 Counseling services offered on a sliding fee scale based on income and family size. http://www.tamikammer.com/about_us.html

Medicaid Services

(877) 456-1233, Idaho CareLine: 2-1-1 or 1-800-926-2588

Medicaid Enrollment & Assistance. Nurse Reviewers, Personal Care Services, Long Term Care, Certified

Family Homes, Healthy Connections, Adult Developmental Disabilities Program <u>http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Default.aspx?TabId=123</u>

St. Luke's Wood River - Center for Community Health

1450 Aviation Drive, Suite 200, Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 9-5 (208) 727-8733 Mental Health Related Prevention Programs, Perin

Mental Health Related Prevention Programs, Perinatal/Postpartum Depression Counseling, Information and Referral, Mental Health Related Support Groups, Health/Disability Related Support Groups, Support Groups, Parenting Skills Classes, Diabetes Management Clinics, CPR Instruction, Health Education. http://www.stlukesonline.org/wood_river/specialties_and_services/commhealth.php

St. Luke's Clinic Mental and Behavioral Health Services 1450 Aviation Drive Suite 202 Hailey, ID. 83333 Mon-Fri 8-5 **(208) 727-8970** Full spectrum of mental health services. http://www.stlukesonline.org/clinic/psychiatry/aviation/

Housing Assistance

ARCH Community Housing Trust

PO Box 1292, Ketchum, Idaho 83340

(208) 726-4411

The Mission of ARCH Community Housing Trust is to develop, safe, permanently affordable housing for persons of low to moderate income and to work with all interested public and private parties towards this objective.

http://archbc.org/

Baldy View Apartments

1771 Woodside Boulevard Hailey, ID, 83333 (208) 788-5737

(208) 788-5737

17 subsidized & 17 not-subsidized apartments. 1, 2 & 3 bedroom units. No Pets. Baldy View Apts. provides rental subsidies to renters. The type of subsidy provided to apartment renters in Hailey, ID by this property is USDA Rental Assistance. This subsidy allows the renter to pay 30% of his or her income for rent while the subsidy pays the difference. To qualify, a renter must earn 50% or less of the Area Median Income. There is no minimum rent at this property for residents receiving a rent subsidy but in recent years, there has been discussions at USDA to implement a minimum rent in the USDA Rental Assistance Program to reduce cost burden on the Federal budget.

Balmoral Family Community

851 Shenandoah Drive Hailey, ID. 83333 Mon-Fri 9-6

(208) 578-1110

Balmoral Apartments is an apartment community containing 72 assisted rental units. This property serves seniors. This property does not provide any Federal rent subsidies to renters reducing total tenant payments to 30% of their adjusted income. Renters are required to pay the full rent, even if it is in excess of 30% of their income. However, in most cases, the properties are happy to accept Project Based Sec. 8 vouchers.

http://www.tomlinsonassociates.com/hailey/balmoral-apartments-1/

Blaine County Housing Authority (BCHA)

200 W River St. Suite 103, Ketchum, ID 83340 Mon-Fri 9-5

(208) 788-6102

BCHA's primary goal is to promote various methods for providing housing at affordable sales prices and rental rates to people comprising the "working population." These individuals and families are unable to purchase or rent reasonable quality housing within Blaine County due to market-rate housing price levels. BCHA is committed to providing high quality, affordable housing opportunities to the residents of Blaine County. By securing the long term availability of affordable housing, BCHA ensures the continuation of a healthy and balanced community.

http://www.bcoha.org/

Snow Mountain Apartments

2011 Woodside Boulevard Hailey, ID, 83333 (208) 788 -2395

(208) 788 - 239

Section 8 subsidy. 2 & 3 bedroom apts. Rent is based on your income after deductions. Snow Mountain has a project-based Section 8 contract. 40 of the 40 total units at the property receive Section 8 assistance. This means that 100% of the renter households in the property pay no more than 30% of their adjusted income for rent.

http://snowmountain.nwrecc.org/

Summit Apartments

155 West Galena Hailey, ID, 83333 Mon-Fri 9-2

(208) 788 - 2134

Subsidized according to income (100%). Handicapped and disabled only. 1 Bedroom Apartments available.

http://haileysummit.com/home_page.php

Tanglewood Apartments

951 Winterhaven Drive Hailey, ID 83333 (**208) 578 -7820** Call for information.

Woodhaven Apartments

951 Winterhaven Dr., Hailey, ID 83333 (208) 788 -2134 Subsidized according to income by 100%.

Legal Assistance

Blaine County Senior Connection

721 3rd Avenue South Hailey, ID, 83333 Mon-Fri 8-4 (208) 788-3468 Help with insurance. www.blainecountyseniors.org

Disability Rights Idaho

866-262-3462

DRI gives people with disabilities a voice to assert and defend their own rights through information, education and individual assistance. DRI gives people a voice in court through legal representation. http://www.disabilityrightsidaho.org/

Domestic Violence Legal Advice Line

Mon-Fri 8:30-2:30 PM (Pacific Time)

(877) 500-2980 (toll free)

If you are a Domestic Violence victim and you need help with a legal problem such as obtaining a protection order or a divorce, or if you have a question you think a lawyer should answer, or simply don't know where to turn, call our Domestic Violence Legal Advice Line. http://www.idaholegalaid.org/node/1067/legal-advice-hotlines

Idaho Legal Aid Services Mon-Fri 8:30-5

(208) 336-8980

Idaho Legal Aid Services is a nonprofit statewide law firm dedicated to providing equal access to justice for low income people through quality advocacy and education. Client services: Family Law, Domestic Violence, Housing, Migrant, Native American, Public Benefits, Seniors http://www.idaholegalaid.org/

Idaho Senior Legal Hotline

Mon-Fri 9-3

English 1-866-345-0106 / Spanish 1-866-954-2591

If you are a senior (age 60 or older) and you need help with a legal problem, have a question you think a lawyer should answer, or have been sued and don't know where to turn, call our Senior Legal Hotline. <u>http://www.idaholegalaid.org/node/1067/legal-advice-hotlines</u>

Idaho Volunteer Lawyers

Mon-Fri 8-5 (800) 221-3295

The Idaho Volunteer Lawyers Program (IVLP) provides a safety net for low-income individuals and families in Idaho who require civil legal services and cannot afford to pay for them. IVLP recruits attorneys from local communities who volunteer their time and expertise to assist those in need. <u>https://isb.idaho.gov/ilf/ivlp/ivlp.html</u>

Immigration and Naturalization

(800) 375-5283 / 1-800-767-1833 (TDD for the hearing impaired)

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) is the government agency that oversees lawful immigration to the United States.

http://www.uscis.gov/

National Domestic Violence Hotline

24 hours a day / 7 days a week

(800) 799-7233 / (800) 787-3224

Highly trained expert advocates are available 24/7 to talk confidentially with anyone experiencing domestic violence, seeking resources or information, or questioning unhealthy aspects of their relationship.

http://www.thehotline.org/help/

If it's not safe for you to call, or if you don't feel comfortable doing so, another option for getting direct help is our chat services here on the site. You'll receive the same one-on-one, real-time, confidential information from a trained advocate as you would on the phone. You can chat here on our website every day, 7AM—2AM CST.

Medical

Children's Special Health Program

In Idaho, call toll free 1-877-887-3075, or call the Idaho CareLine, dial 2-1-1.

The Idaho Children's Special Health Program (CSHP) provides consultation, information, technical assistance and referral services for the families of children who have chronic illnesses and disabilities. CSHP works with families, providers and communities to help establish and maintain a system of information, provide referral and follow-up services. CSHP also promotes parent-to-parent support networks to ensure that all families have access to support services and health benefits counseling, and attempts to build systems of care in collaboration with other child/family efforts to link community-based health, social services and education agencies. Additionally, CSHP provides medical and rehabilitative care coordination, from birth to eighteen years of age, to residents of Idaho who are uninsured. The program covers eight major diagnostic categories: Cardiac, Craniofacial, Neurologic, Phenylketonuria (PKU)*, Plastic/Burn, Cleft Lip/Palate, Cystic Fibrosis, Orthopedic, or any combination of these categories

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildrensSpecialHealthProgram/tabid/160/Default.aspx

Idaho Infant and Toddler Program Call Idaho CareLine by dialing 2-1-1.

Coordinates early intervention services for children up to three years old. The most frequently provided services include Speech/Language Therapy, Physical Therapy, Developmental Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Respite Care. The program partners with other agencies, private contract providers and families to plan comprehensive and effective services to enhance each child's developmental potential. http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/InfantToddlerProgram/tabid/78/Default.aspx

The Katie Beckett Program

Contact the Idaho CareLine by calling 2-1-1, or toll-free (800) 926-2588.

Children with long-term disabilities or complex medical needs, living at home with their families, may be eligible for Medicaid services even if their family income is above Medicaid federal poverty guidelines. http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildrensSpecialHealthProgram/tabid/160/Default.aspx

Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting

(208) 334-5962

Home visiting is a service provided within the home to parents, prenatally and/or with young children to support positive parenting, nurturing homes, and child development. Voluntary home-based programs, also called home visiting programs, match parents with trained professionals to provide information and support during pregnancy and through the child's first years (up to five) of life. Home visitors help parents learn how to care for their children, understand their child's development, and care for themselves as they develop as a family.

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/ChildrensSpecialHealthProgram/Maternal,InfantEarlyChild ho odHomeVisiting/tabid/2156/Default.aspx

Shelters

Advocates for Survivors of Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault PO Box 3216 Hailey, ID, 83333 Open 24 hours

(208) 788-4191

Shelter is available 24 hours a day to abused women and their children. Cannot be actively suicidal or psychotic.

http://www.theadvocatesorg

Substance Abuse Treatment

Diamonte Wellness Group LLC (Hailey)

418 North River Street Suite 21-E, Hailey, Idaho, 83333 (208) 788-9610

Diamonte Wellness Group LLC is an alcohol outpatient treatment center focusing on substance abuse treatment services. Women, men, and criminal justice clients are supported for drug rehab. Private health insurance, military insurance, self-payment, and access to recovery voucher is accepted with sliding fee scales.

Idaho's Substance Abuse Disorder Services

(800) 922-3406

The Division of Behavioral Health's Substance Use Disorder Services Program can provide assistance if you need help with a drug or alcohol problem. Interpreter services and language assistance are available for anyone, including those with limited English speaking ability, the deaf and hard of hearing, and the blind and visually impaired. Call for a screening and referral to an approved treatment facility. The amount you pay for services will depend on your financial situation. To qualify for assistance, you will be asked to provide financial eligibility information.

http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/SubstanceUseDisorders/tabid/105/Default.aspx

The Sun Club

731 1st Avenue North Hailey, ID 83333 and 571 East 2nd Street Ketchum, ID 83340 (312) 259-0300

The Sun Club Inc. is a non-profit organization maintaining fellowship halls in Ketchum and Hailey, Idaho. The Sun Club is not affiliated with any recovery group, organization or religion. Our mission is simply to provide individuals, organizations and local 12-Step groups with an accessible, drug and alcohol-free, safe haven for group meetings, individual counseling and group events; as well as a free resource center and library. Currently there are over 50 group meetings in our facilities each week. Typically these groups include: Alcoholics Anonymous, Alanon, cocaine Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, Overeaters Anonymous, Co-dependents Anonymous and Debtors Anonymous. We also provide space for relapse prevention classes, local D.U.I classes and several annual holiday and educational events. http://www.thesunclub.org/

Walker Center Residential and Outpatient Addiction Treatment

762 Falls Avenue, Twin Falls, Idaho 83301 Office: 1-208-734-4200 / Toll Free: 1-866-287-2534 (800) 227-4190 As a not-for-profit facility, Walker Center provides high-quality, evidence-based treatment services at an affordable price. http://www.thewalkercenter.org/

Support Groups

Idaho Area Alcoholics Anonymous Ketchum/Sun Valley and the Wood River Valley: 208-721-0565

Río madera/Magic español: 208-721-2989 Wood River/Magic Spanish: 208-721-2989

Alcoholics Anonymous is a voluntary, worldwide fellowship of men and women from all walks of life who meet together to attain and maintain sobriety. The only requirement for membership is a desire to stop drinking. There are no dues or fees for A.A. membership.

http://www.idahoarea18aa.org/

Parenting Children with Disabilities PO Box 1594 Hailey, ID 83333 (208) 788-3084 -- Reggie Swindle

The Sun Club

731 1st Avenue North Hailey, ID 83333 and 571 East 2nd Street Ketchum, ID 83340 **(312) 259-0300**

The Sun Club Inc. is a non-profit organization maintaining fellowship halls in Ketchum and Hailey, Idaho. The Sun Club is not affiliated with any recovery group, organization or religion. Our mission is simply to provide individuals, organizations and local 12-Step groups with an accessible, drug and alcohol-free, safe haven for group meetings, individual counseling and group events; as well as a free resource center and library. Currently there are over 50 group meetings in our facilities each week. Typically these groups include: Alcoholics Anonymous, Alanon, cocaine Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, Overeaters Anonymous, Co-dependents Anonymous and Debtors Anonymous. We also provide space for relapse prevention classes, local D.U.I classes and several annual holiday and educational events. http://www.thesunclub.org/

Transportation

Blaine County Senior Connection

721 3rd Avenue South Hailey, ID 83333 Mon-Fri 8-4 (208) 788-3468 Senior Ride Program www.blainecountyseniors. org

Mountain Rides

800 1st Ave. North, Ketchum, ID 83340 Mon-Fri 8-5 **208-788-RIDE (7433)**

Mountain Rides is the full-service public transportation provider for Blaine County Idaho, which includes the communities of Sun Valley, Ketchum, Hailey, Bellevue, and Carey. Mountain Rides is the one-stop shop for ways to get around without driving solo including: Free Town bus, Commuter bus, Commuter vanpool, Ridematch services, Safe Routes to School, and Special Needs Demand Response for those that qualify under Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

http://www.mountainrides.org/